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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 02-066
July 25, 2002 

TO:

Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant Secretaries, Program Managers

FROM:
Mary F. Ginn







Human Resources Director

Please Post and Circulate
SUBJECT:
Health and Life Insurance Enrollment Guide
At the request of many state agencies, the Office of Group Benefits has issued an updated Health and Life Insurance Enrollment Guide.  Please destroy the old guide.

Field offices should use the guide and make it available to employees to insure that health and life insurance enrollment and change documents are completed correctly.  The Human Resources staff is also available to provide personal and telephone assistance to employees as needed.  

Please call the Human Resources Office at (225) 342-0880 if you have questions or need assistance.
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SECRETARY
KATHLEEN BABINEAUX BLANCO

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE, RECREATION & TOURISM MATTHEW A. JONES
MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE UNDERSECRETARY




